Regular meeting Borough Council, Emporium, February 7, 1910. Present: Messrs. Green, Pearsall,

Foster, Howard, Mumford, Goodnough and Rishell. Absent:-Messrs.

Cummings and

The minutes of last regular and adjourned meetings read and approved. Moved by Mr. Pearsall, seconded by Mr. Mumford, that Council purchase sufficient chemicals to make twelve charges for Chemical Engine. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Foster seconded by Mr. Green, Council buy 400 ft Phoenix Brand Single Jacket and 200 feet Phoenix Brand Double Jacket Fire Hose. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Green, seconded by Mr. Foster, that a refunding order be given Edward Hughes amounting to \$1.00 on account of double assessment on dog. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Rishell, seconded by Hose Co., and Hook and Ladder Co., have authority to rent their room as far as the Borough is concerned. Car-

The bills were read and Mr. Howard, moved seconded by Mr. Foster, that

| morea, seedaded by Mr. Foster, | ULL | E |
|---|-----|---|
| bills as read be paid. Carried. | | |
| R. Robinson, work on streets, | 23 | (|
| Dan Shugart, work on streets, | | |
| John Welch, work on streets, | 1 | 1 |
| Harry Mott, work on streets, | 3 | (|
| Charles Prine, work on streets, | 1 | (|
| John Knarr, work on streets, | 1 | (|
| S. Lupro, work on streets, | 5 | |
| Michael Mulcany, work on streets, | 3 | (|
| Augelo Gruco, work on streets, | 1 | (|
| Leslie Crise, work on streets, | 3 | (|
| James Wagner, work on streets, | 3 | |
| Clarence Ritchie, work on streets, | 1 | (|
| E. D. Hout, work on streets, | 3 | - |
| John Farrel, work on streets, | 1 | - |
| Mark Ellis, work on streets, | 1 | (|
| James Davin, work on streets, | 5 | (|
| Spence, work on streets, | 1 | 1 |
| State Treasurer, Tax on Bonds, | 20 | |
| | 36 | |
| Emperium Telephone Co., Long Dist. Calls, | 1 | |
| A. H. Panton, Invoice, | 6 | (|
| Erie Oil Co., Invoice, | 15 | |
| Phoenix Elecric Co., Invoice, | | ļ |
| Speer Carbon Co., Invoice, | | |
| Novelty Inc. Lamp Co., Invoice (2) | 5 | |
| Struthers-Wells Cc., Invoice | 25 | |
| F. D. Logan, Invoice, | 6 | |
| D. C. Hayes, Invoice, | 6 | |
| Doubleday Hill Elect. Co., Invoice, | 6 | |
| E. D. White, paid expres bills, etc., | 4 | - |
| Emporium Independent, Printing Ord. etc., | | |
| Clarence W. Buckley, Invoice | 5 | |
| C. B. Howard Co., Invoice, W. H. Welsh, Invoice. | 1 | 1 |
| F. V. Heilman, Invoice, | | 1 |
| Will Roussey, Invoice, | 3 | |
| Hanpt & Gerg, Invoice, | 3 | |
| J. A. Fisher, Invoice, | 6 | |
| C. B. Howard & Co., Invoice, | 7 | |
| Jonnson & McNarney, proffessional services | 1 | |
| | | |
| Emporium Machine Co., Invoice, | | |
| | | |

Burgess and Treasurer's reports read and ordered filed, amounts as follows: Receipts for Jan. \$167.40; expenditures \$225 00; balance on hand Feb. 1st, \$3,-

Message from Burgess was read calling attention to inefficient fire alarm in Borough and Mr. Mumford moved, seconded by Mr. Green, that President appoint a Committee to look into matter of fire alarm. Carried.

The President appointed Messrs. Mumford, Green and Howard as Committee in regard to fire alarm.

Moved by Mr. Foster, seconded by Mr. Mumford, that a Committee be appointed to confer with Mr Mullin and the Borough Attorney relative to Electric Light Plant. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Mumford, that John Glenn be ex-

Moved by Mr. Howard, seconded by the hands of the Street Committee for investigation. Carried.

Council then adjoruned to meet Friday evening, February 25th, 1910, at 8

R. C. MOORE, Sec'y.

"The Girl From U. S. A."

It is love that makes the world go 'round! In the brand new spectacular musical drama, "The Girl from the U. S. A., which comes to the Emporium Opera House on Monday evening, Feb. 21st, you will see how the light-hearted Frenchman, the crafty Turk and the ceremonial Chinese Mandarin each makes love to the choice of his heart. Also the cheerful American, who does all things with a vigor and rush unknown to other people, pursues coy cupid strenuously to a happy finish.

While it is often impossible to prevent an accident, it is never impossible to be prepared—it is not beyond any one's parse. Invest 25 cents in a bottle of Chamberlain's Liniment and you are pre-pared for sprains, bruises and like injur-ies. Sold by all dealers.

If you will just take Kodol now and then you need not fear or hesitate to eat all the good food that you want, for Kodol will digest whatever you eat. Kodol is for weak and sour stomachs. Kodol is pleasant to take, and it is guaranteed to give relief at once. Sold by all druggists.

Sore Lunge and Raw Lungs.

Most people know the feeling, and the miscrable state of ill health it indicates. All people should know that Foley's Honey and Tar, the greatest throat and lung remedy, will quickly cure the soreness and cough and restore a normal condition. Ask for Foley's Honey and Tar. Sold by all drnggists.

The Churches.

FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL.

REV. J. F. ANDERSON, Pastor. General Class at 9:30, a. m.; baptism and reception of members at 10:30 a. m., followed with the sacrament of the Lord's Supper, and Communion offering. Sunday School at 11:45 a. m, Epworth League at 6:30 p. m. Communion and revival services at 7:30

EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL, J. M. ROBERTSON, Rector. Feb. 13, First Sunday in Lent:-8 a. m., Holy Communion. 10:30 a. m., Morning Prayer. Sermon: The Temptation of Christ. 12 m., Sunday School.

7:30 p. m., Evening Prayer and Ser-

Lenten Services: Mondays, Tuesdays in parish house at 4 p. m., Thurs-Mr. Pearsall, that the Mountaineer days, 4:30 p. m. Wednesdays, Fridays 7:30 p. m., in the church.

LENTEN LECTURES ON ENGLISH CHURCH HISTAOY.

At Wednesday evening services: Feb. 9.--The Church of the Early Feb. 16-The Church of the Anglo

Feb. 23.-The Church of England

and the Papacy.

March 2.—The Reformation. March 9.-Henry VIII, and the Church of England.

FREE METHODIST, FIFTH STREET.

F. B. SCHRINER, Pastor. There will be no preaching services on Sabbath, Feb. 13th, 1910. Sabbath School at 10 a. m. District Quarterly Meeting service at Port Allegany, Pa., Feb. 9th-13th. Services as usual Sabbath, Feb. 20th.

The Cause of Colds

Good Advice Regarding the Preven-

tion of Coughs and Colds. If people would only fortify and strengthen the system, the majority of cases of coughs, colds and pneumonia might be avoided. These troubles are frequently due to weakness, which produces a catarrhal condition of the mucous membrane, which is an internal skin of the body. When this skin is weakened it becomes easily infected with germs which cause many of the diseases to which flesh is heir. Healthy mucous membranes are essential safeguards of the body's general health.

An excellent aid in the prevention of coughs, colds, pneumonia, and such like infectious diseases, is a remedy that will prevent or cure catarrh.

We have a remedy which we believe to be unsurpassed in excellence for the prevention of coughs, colds and all catarrhal conditions. It is the prescription of a famous physician, who has an enviable reputation of thirty years of cures gained through the use of this formula. We promise to make no charge for the medicine should it fail to do as we claim. We urge everybody who has need of such a medicine to try Rexall Mucu-Tone.

It stands to reason that we could not afford to make such statements and give our personal guarantee to this remedy if we were not prepared to prove the reasonableness of our claim onerated for tax of Harry Troup and in every particular, and we see no rea-Frank Nangle, amount \$1.50. Carried. accept our offer and try it. We have Mr. Pearsall, that matter of alleged injury to Mrs. Mame Keller be placed in cents and \$1 00. Sometimes a 50-cent bottle is sufficient to give very marked relief. As a general thing the most chronic case is relieved with an average of three large bottles. You can obtain Rexall Remedies in Emporium only, at our Rexall Store, the Emporium Drug Co.

It is Serious

Some Emporium People Fail to Realize the Seriousness of a Bad Back.

The constant aching of a bad back, The weariness, the tired feeling, The pains and aches of kidney ills

Are serious—if neglected.

Dangerous urinary troubles follow. An Emporium citizen shows you' how

to avoid them.

Mrs. J. N. Pefferman, Fourth street,
Emporium, Pa., says: "My back was
weak and lame and my kidneys were in
bad shape. I had but little strength and was feeling poorly in every way when I I procured Doan's Kidney Pills at Tag-gart's Drug Store. They benefitted me greatly and in return I heartily recommend them.

For sale by all dealers. Price 50 cents. Foster-Milburn Co., Buffalo, New York, sole agents. Remember the name— Doan's-and take no other.

Eight Months for \$5.

Any person who cannot get their strength back in the four months which constitute a \$5 treatment of Sexine Pills is entitled to the free treatment of four months more. Sexine Pills are absolutely guaranteed for all forms of nerve weakness in or women. Address or call on R. C. Dodson, Druggist, Emporium, Pa, where they sell all the principal remedies and do not substitute.

Extra fancy oranges. 20c per dozen, at Meisel's.

The Cruise Around the World.

seemed much pleased with those taken from Russia

The weather is getting colder, so we did not go out this p. m., only to take a train for Yokohoma. On the 11th and 12th, the weather being wet and cold, with about four inches of snow and slush, we did not go out much but remained at the hotel. On the 13th it was still raining and we did not go ashore, but remained on ship until we sailed for Honolulu, the next stopping place which is about 3,459 miles-a ten days' trip without a glance of land and we bid good bye to the Orient and hie ourselves across the broad Pacific for home. It does not bold good to its name for it is the roughest water we have yet been on. About nine p. m., the good ship run her hose into some water that made her toss it pretty high for three days and it is not any too quiet yet. All went well until Wednesday the 19th, then, to us, a strange thing happened, but as we were looking for it, it did not take us by surprise. We passed the day all right but sometime in the night we crossed a line so when we got up next morning we had another Wednesday. This is Thursday the 20th and the dinner horn has just sounded, and I will stop right here and say good bye,

Very Respectfully, MR. AND MRS. GEO. J. LABAR. NEARING YOKAHOMA, Japan, JANUARY 6, 1910.

Dear Friends: Well here we are again trying to write and tell you what we have seen. On the 2nd, we arrived at Kobeo, about 6 a. m., and landed at once and took Rickshaws for the station, to go to Osoke, about 25 miles distant. Found the train finely decorated with small Japanese lanterns and parasols and other things, which the R. R. company gave us as souveniers. We reached Osoko about 10:15 and was met by the Governor and other officials, at the depot, with a speech of welcome by the Governor, which was replied to by one of our party, in a very able way. We then took Rickshaws for the usual ride about the city. We found the city elegantly deccrated from one end to the other, with as many U. S. flags as Japanese. It being their New Years' celebration for three days it gave them a chance to spread themselves, and they certainly did it to perfection. The word "Welcome" was everywhere and the people shouting welcome and Banzat, (hurrah) all the time. Osoko, being a city of perhaps two hundred thousand people you may be sure we had a large audience. We stopped to see some of their temples, all cheap wooden affairs, but very dear to them. We went to the hotel and found lunch waiting for us The hotel was nicely decorated and a book of views and a bouquet of flowers at every place, presented by the Press of the city. A very good band was playing U. S. music during the entire meal. As soon as lunch was over, we again go forth to see the city and give the ladies a chance to do some shopping. As we are at the depot getting ready to depart the shouting is changed to "Goodbye; come again." At 3:40 we take the train for Kyoto, another city of perhaps two or three hundred thousand people and some 45 miles distant and it is of no use for me to describe our reception here, as it is the same thing repeated at Osoko. We found the air quite cold here, with a few flakes of snow. However, we reached the hotel in time for a six o'clock dinner, tired, hungry and cold, as they had prolonged our ride several miles in order to show us all the decorations, and to show us the people. We certainly made quite a sight, about 350 rickshaws lit up with lanterns. We find the hotel very warm, with stoves in every room, and stoves along the We soon make ourselves at home, and go down to dinner, which we found very good, and if this is a sample of Japanese cooking, I am willing to take more of it. After dinner e were invited to a Geiska Girl Dance, which was gotten up at great expense for our especial benefit, and a very nice affair it was too. The Japanese do all their dancing with their hands and arms. When we got up next morning we found it very cold and did not go out, but spent the time exploring the hotel, and a peculiar structure it was too. When we arrived here in they took us through rods and rods of corrodors and flights of stairs; we thought it must be an immense house and so it is; it is built on a side-hill and is very steep. The house is built of many different parts one above the other and when you go up stairs you simply go into another house. We went to the top of the house and had a fine view of the city. The whole valley was a perfect sea of roofs. At 3:30 we take our man buggies and go to the train and reach the ship at last, in time for dinner. At about nine p. m., we retire to our bunks, tired and sleepy. Now about Kobeo, we find it a city of about two

hundred and eighty-five thousand peo-

ple, the entire city having grown up in

the last thirty-five years, where before it was a small fishing village. We

found quite a few modern two story

buildings, along the water front, and

some back a little, but mostly they were native houses, but of a later and better build, than the older towns. The streets are wider and straighter. We visited some of their places of in terest; the temples, pagodas and parks, but the stores held the greatest attractions, for most of the party. Again we wear the day out and return to the ship to wait for another day. The next morning it was raining and blowing and we did not go ashore, but content ourselves watching the others that did go, as they are tossed about in the the little tenders. At noon the anchor is up and we slip out of the harbor on our way to Yokohoma. On our way we pass the snow capped sacred mountains of Japan, and on the opposite side of the strait is an active volcano, but there is so much of cloud and fog we cannot see them very plain. Now I must close; with good bye to all.

Yours Respectfully, MR. and MRS. GEO. J. LABAR.

P. S.-One thing that slipped my mind was, when we got in sight of the ship on our return from Osoko and Tyoko, we discovered that the ship was not decorated with flags and electric lights as usual in other ports. We did not expect it at Nagasako, as they were coaling there, and after such a grand reception given to us, we thought we might reciprocate a little at least, what we could. We wanted to know why there were no decorations and we found that the captain "Damphaul" had been carrying coal for the Russian in the war with Japan, and holds up spite against Japan and will not decorate on that account. I hope the day will come when Americans can ride on U. S. ships, under the U.S. flag and not feel so humiliated as some of us do here.

A few minutes delay in treating some cases of croup, even the length of time it takes to go for a doctor often proves dangerous. The safest way is to keep Chamberlain's Cough Remedy in the house, and at the first indication of croup give the child a dose. Pleasant to take and always cures. Sold by all druggists

If troubled with indigestion, constipa-tion, no appetite or feel bilious, give Chamberlain's Stomach and Liver Tablets a trial and you will be pleased with the result. These tablets invigorate the stomach and liver and strengthen the digestion. Sold by all druggists.

An attack of the grip is often followed by a persistent cough, which to many proves a great annoyance. Chamberlain's Cough Remedy has been extensively used and with good success for the relief and cure of this cough. Many cases have been cured after all other remedies had failed. Sold by all druggists.

More people are taking Foley's Kidney Remedy every year. It is considered the most effective remedy for all kidney and bladder troubles that medical science can devise. Foley's Kidney Remedy corrects irregularities, builds up the sys_ tem, and restores lost vitality.

Attention, People.

I have several Overcoat Patterns, in light and heavy weight, which I will dispose of below cost. Also Suitings, for all-the-year-'round wear, in fine blues and greens, in order to make room for Spring Stock. THEO. HABERSTOCK,

Opposite St. Mark's Church. Emporium, Pa. Cedar Shingles \$4.50 per thousand at B. Howard & Co's.

Hoarse Coughs, Stuffy Colds.

Pain in chest and sore lungs, are symptoms that quickly develop into a danger-ous illness if the cold is not cured. Foley's Honey and Tar stops the cough, heals and eases the congested parts, and brings quick relief. Sold by all drug-

THE WELL CONDUCTED DRUG STORE.



The one place where you will find every department perfectly stocked and attened by thoroughly competent, Doctor of Pharmacy. Prescriptions filled properly with

the greatest accuracy with new chemicals and drugs. One trial will convince you of our supremacy along these lines.

EMPORIUM DRUGCO.,

Successors to M. A. ROCKWELL.

RESOLVED-THAT IF YOU WANT A GIRL TO BE YOUR VALENTINE. DONT YOU BE A COMIC VALENTINE-CLOTHES GO A LONG WAY TOWARD WINNING A GIRL OR A JOB BUSTER BROWN

MAKE UP YOUR MIND TO SEND YOUR SELF A VALENTINE. THE BEST VALENTINE YOU CAN SEND YOURSELF IS SOMETHING NEW TO WEAR. IT WILL MAKE YOU FEEL GOOD. SPRING IS ON THE WING AND COMING IN THIS DIRECTION; AND BEFORE IT IS TOO LATE COME AROUND AND LET US SHOW YOU THE ADVANCE SPRING STYLES.

of F. Outeaulty

WE ALWAYS WELCOME SHOPPERS IN OUR STORE FOR THOSE WHO GO OUT TO LOOK AROUND QUIT DOING SO WHEN THEY ONCE BEGIN TO TRADE WITH U.S.

WE ALSO HAVE MANY DAINTY TRIFLES WHICH ARE THE BEST KIND OF VALENTINES YOU CAN SEND TO OTHERS.

FANCY JABOTS, MALIM AND SILK BOWS, BELTS, BELT PINS, COLLARS, SCARFS AND GLOVES AT REASONABLE PRICES.

RESPECTFULLY.

MRS. E. S. COPPERSMITH.

Reduction Sale in Millinery



If you have anything to be printed bring it to this office.